& Ervironmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Ch i Comhshaoil

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Director of Services Environment _
Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000

North Tipperary County Council Eastét Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Environment Section Contae Loch Garman, Eire
S T 435353 9160600
Limerick Road F. +353 539160699
Nenagh £ info@epa.ie
Co. Ti W: www.epa.ie
0. lipperary LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
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Dear

I refer to the Agency’s letter of 28" September 2012, advising that your licence was likely
to be technically amended.

[ am to advise that the Agency has amended your existing Licence Reg. No. W0078-03 to
incorporate the changes as outlined in the attached Technical Amendment document. The
amendment shall be read in conjunction with and attached to your existing licence, Reg.
No. W0078-03, as well as any other Technical Amendment(s) on this licence, if
applicable.

Any general queries regarding your licence should be directed to your Enforcement
Inspector.

Yours sincerely,

prll Learey
Joe Reilly
Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.




